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CLARIFICATION  04                                                4  ްކްލެރިފިކޭޝަނ 

 ނަންބަރ 

No: 

 

TES/2020/W-053 

 ޕްރޮޖެކްޓް

Project: 

Design-Build of Male’ and Vilimale’ Waste Transfer Station including supply 

and installation of equipment  
 

 ތާރީހް 

Issued Date 

08th August 2020 

 

 ޞަފްޙާގެ ޢަދަދ  
No. of Pages: -03 

 ބީ.އޯ.ކިޔ 
Boq: -00 

 ކ ރެހ ން

Drawings: -01 

 
                       Please include this clarification when submitting the bidޖެހިވަޑައިގަންނަވާނެއެ ބިޑް ހ ށަހަޅ އްވާއިރ  މި ގަނޑ ވެސް ޑޮކިޔ މަންޓާއި އެކ  ހ ށަހަޅ އްވަން

 

 

 

 

Please find attached; 

▪ Answers to the queries received.  

▪ Vilimale’ Transfer Station Survey CAD drawing. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 ނަން

Name: Fathimath Rishfa Ahmed 

 

 ސޮއި

Signature:  

 

 

 
Ministry of Finance                                                                ްމިނިސްޓްރީ އޮފް ފިނޭންސ              

Ameenee Magu, Male’, Republic of Maldives                                            މާލެ، ދިވެހިރާއްޖެ  ، އަމީނީމަގ  

 

a 

http://intranet2.finance.gov.mv/tender/v2/dashboard.php?page=projectdetails&id=232
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CLARIFICATION 4 

 

# Section/Document Question Response 

1  Will the Employer provide temporary living camp? Please specify 

the location, if any. 

There is no arrangement for temporary living camp. 

However, we would like to clarify whether you require land 

from Male’ and Vilimale’? Also please clarify the size of 

land required. 

2  Do all supplied equipment and material for the construction need 

to be certified with British standards? 

Construction material should be of good quality respecting 

British standards have to be followed. 

Goods Equipment’s and Methods must comply with any 

recognized international standard.  

Please note we will be issuing addendum regarding this.  

3  Quoted: Section 2–BDS ITB22.2 (page 33) The written 

confirmation of authorization to sign on behalf of the Bidder shall 

consist of: 

…the power of attorney should be signed by all partners and 

specify the authority of the named representative of the Joint 

Venture to sign on behalf of… 

Query: Is it acceptable for the Bidder (either a company or a Joint 

Venture) to authorize more than one person to sign? 

Yes, it is. 

 

 

4 Vilimale’ TS Availability of a survey plan Please refer to attached drawing: Vilimale’ Transfer 

Station Survey. 

5 Request for 

another extension 

There would be some time challenges when apply for the GST 

registration certificate, issuing/transferring/submitting the bid 

security, acquiring the quotations on some imported equipment, or 

Please refer to Addendum 03. 
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delivery the original bid documents at last. Each of the above work 

may need two or three weeks because of the slow coordination 

under the pandemic, so we kindly request for another extension to 

the end of August, please consider, thanks. 

6  Can you please clarify if we are to use the conceptual drawings 

that were attached along with the bid documents or if we are to 

provide a new conceptual drawing? If we are to use the 

conceptual drawings that were provided in the tender document 

do we modify it to meet the tender requirements? Or is there a 

revised conceptual drawing released by the client? 

For bid purpose please use the conceptual design without 

any changes. 

After contract award it is allowed to make modifications to 

the conceptual design if needed to meet tender 

requirements. Modifications shall be presented to the 

Engineer for approval. 

 


